

General Meeting Minutes November 18, 2021

The General Meeting was hosted by Plano Police Department at Plano ISD Sockwell Center, 6301 Chapel Hill Boulevard, Plano, TX. The 4 hour training topic was, "State and Federal Law Update-TCOLE 3187". The instructor was Curtis Howard, Attorney, Plano Police Department. The training began at 8:00 am and ended at 11:57 pm. followed by lunch provided by Plano PD.

The General Meeting was called to order at 12:20 pm. by President Scott Voigt. He thanked Plano PD for hosting the training. He welcomed guest, Robert Bomont from Rockwalll COP and Police/Clergy Partnership. He provided an update on the new TCPA Crime Prevention training. He asked members to attend the December Luncheon and bring a guest, hopefully invite your Agency Command Staff. Everyone was encouraged to submit a nomination for NTCPA awards. Don't forget to bring a White Elephant gift to the luncheon. The location will be in Grapevine at Chill. The address will be in the December email announcement.

1st VP-Training- James Gordon was not able to attend the meeting. Scott Voigt reminded everyone to attend our December luncheon.

2nd VP-Membership Valarie Snyder did not attend the meeting because of a death in her family. Scott Voigt advised that currently NTCPA has 91 Active members and is now at 10 Lifetime members because of the death of life-time member James Long.

3rd VP- Mark Brazelton had nothing to report.

Treasurer Lita Snellgrove stated our checking account and savings account balance.

A motion to accept the General Minutes for October 2021 that was on the screen during lunch, was made by George Clark, Second by Haley Dick. The motion passed unanimous.

Secretary Leslie Willingham provided written ballots to all members present. She presented the results of in-person and absentee ballots. James Gordon was elected 1st VP-Training. Rachel Roberts was elected 3rd VP-Communications. Leslie Willingham was elected Secretary. A motion to destroy the ballots was made by Chris Bianez, Second by Curtis Garrett. The motion was passed unanimously.

Sgt. at Arms Mark Poindexter was unable to attend because he is still on sick leave.

Civilian at Large George Clark had nothing to report.

A motion to adjourn was made by Curtis Garrett, Second by Donna Beck. The motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 12:39 pm.

General Meeting & Christmas Luncheon

December 16, 2021

The Christmas Luncheon was held at Chill, 814 S. Main St. in Grapevine, TX. The luncheon began at 11:00 am. The NTCPA award of Crime Prevention Officer of the Year was presented to Cpl. James Gordon. The Lifetime Achievement Award was presented to Mark Brazelton. President Scott Voigt administered the Oath of Office to 2022 Board members James Gordon, Rachel Roberts, and Leslie Willingham. A lively White Elephant Gift exchange featured unique disguises and challenging wrapping. The contents of each 'gift' provided both competition and laughter.

NTCPA Board Meeting via ZOOM- January 27, 2022

The Board meeting began at 1:00 pm. Future meeting locations and training topics were discussed. President Scott Voigt has provided TCPA President, Lydia Morgan, with a new Instructor Agreement. The TCPA upcoming "Instructor Development Course" will be required for instructors of the updated CP1-CP3.

President Scott Voigt and 1st VP James Gordon will attend the February training via ZOOM. Lita Snellgrove explained that the administrator of our NTCPA Website had retired and all the updates to the website content would be done by a new person. The meeting ended at 1:45 pm.

Minutes taken by ______, NTCPA Secretary